From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Jordan, Stephen P (stephen.jordan@nist.gov)
Subject: PQC reviews

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 11:31:00 AM
Stephen,

Here’s your reviews:
NEO (done and it’s already been withdrawn)
PostQuantum RSA (both KEM/Enc and signature — already done)
Hila5
GuessAgain
QC-MDPC KEM
NTRUprime
Ding’s LWE key exchange
Three Bears

Once they’re done, go into the excel spreadsheet on the main Documents page of the Sharepoint
site, and put your name in red, so | will know. Thanks,

Dustin


mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov
mailto:stephen.jordan@nist.gov

